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COMMONS DEBATES

December 19, 1973

Order Paper Questions

3. What, in each case, is the cost involved for (a) transportation
(b) accommodation (c) meals (d) per diem expenses?

4. Are the spouses and/or families of each of those officials
accompanying them in Paris and, if so, at what cost in each case?

5. How many pieces of art (a) went (b) are going to Paris at
government expense for Trajectoire 73?

6. What was the cost involved for (a) gathering (b) handling (c)
shipping (d) storage (e) insurance for Canadian exhibits at Tra-
jectoire 73?

7. How many artists (a) went (b) are going to Paris for Trajec-
toire 73 at government expense?

8. What are the (a) names (b) addresses (c) work exhibited of
each artist attending Trajectoire 73 at government expense?

9. What, in each case, is the cost involved for (a) transportation
(b) accommodation (c¢) meals (d) per diem expenses?

10. Are the spouses and/or families of such artists accompanying
them in Paris and, if so, at what cost in each case?

11. What government departments or agencies are bearing the
costs involved and in what amount in each case?

Return tabled.

*RENOVATION OF PRIME MINISTER’S CENTRE BLOCK
OFFICES

Question No. 2,584—Mr. Coates:

1. On what date were the present renovations of the Prime
Minister’s Centre Block suite of offices undertaken and under
what authority and what department’s responsibility?

2. Were outside interior decorators involved in the planned
renovations and redecoration of the suite of offices and, if so (a)
what was the name of the individual or firm involved (b) how was
it selected (c) what was the payment for the plan in question (d)
were any other costs involved in the plan, other than those monies
already paid for services rendered?

3. What was the total yardage of carpeting involved in the
redecoration, what was the type, color and cost of such carpeting
and was it secured through public tenders and (a) if so, what were
the names of the firms submitting bids, the quotations of each and
was the lowest bid accepted (b) if not, for what reason?

4. (a) What is the material covering the chesterfields that are
situated in the hallway surrounding the Prime Minister's office
(b) what was the cost of the chesterfields (¢) how many are there
and were tenders called for the supply of the chesterfields and, if
so, what were the names of all of the firms submitting bids, the
quotations and was the lowest tender accepted?

5. (a) What are the other items of furniture that are located with
the furniture in the hallway surrounding the Prime Minister’s
suite of offices, by item (b) the cost of each item, whether it be an
ash tray or an Eskimo art carving (c) how were these items
secured, was tendering involved and, if so, what was the cost of
each item and the name of the firm supplying same?

6. Has the interior of all the Prime Minister's offices been
redecorated and, if so, what portion of the total cost of the
redecoration is apportioned to the offices as compared with that
portion which is located in the hallway?

7. What new furnishings have been provided for the offices, by
item and what has been done with the furniture that was formerly
located in these offices?

Return tabled.

LIVESTOCK IMPORT PERMITS
Question No. 2,592—Mr. Clark (Rocky Mountain):

1. What was (a) the name (b) the regular occupation of each
individual or company granted an import permit for the importa-
tion of livestock from continental Europe in each of the past four
years?

[Mr. Schumacher.]

2. In the case of each such individual or company how many
permits were (a) requested (b) granted?

3. What was (a) the name (b) the regular occupation of each
individual or company which has unsuccessfully requested import
permits for the importation of livestock from continental Europe
in each of the past four years?

Return tabled.

EXPENDITURES BY GOVERNMENT ON CONTENTS AT
PRIME MINISTER’'S OFFICIAL RESIDENCE

Question No. 2,599—Mr. Cossitt:

Were any sums of money spent by the government on furniture,
fittings, fixtures or contents of any kind whatsoever since April
30, 1968 at the Prime Minister’s official residence in Ottawa and, if
so (a) what are the individual items involved (b) what was the
cost in each case?

Return tabled.

COST TO GOVERNMENT OF PRIME MINISTER'S SUMMER
RESIDENCE AT HARRINGTON LAKE

Question No. 2,600—Mr. Cossitt:

What has been the total cost to the government for all aspects of
the Prime Minister’s summer residence at Harrington Lake for
each fiscal year since March 31, 1968?

Return tabled.

TOTAL COST OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PRIME MINISTER’S
OFFICIAL RESIDENCE SINCE MARCH 31, 1968

Question No. 2,601—Mr. Cossitt:

What has been the total cost to the government for all aspects of
the Prime Minister’s official residence in Ottawa for each fiscal
year since March 31, 1968?

Return tabled.

SEARCH AND RESCUE OPERATIONS
Question No. 2,779—MTr. Clark (Rocky Mountain):

1. How many Search and Rescue operations were conducted in
each year 1964, 1966, 1968, 1970, 1971 and 1972 (a) south (b) north
of the 60th parallel?

2. What are the points of origin of Search and Rescue operations
into areas north of the 60th parallel?

3. If there is not a Search and Rescue unit located permanently
in a location north of the 60th parallel, for what reason?

Return tabled.

STATISTICS CANADA—PUBLICITY EXPENDITURES
Question No. 2,884—Mr. Nystrom:

1. What were the amounts of money spent by Statistics Canada
on publicity and/or information in each of the fiscal years 1972-73
and 1973-74 to date?

2. What were the names and addresses of firms and individuals
who received these contracts, what amounts of money were spent
in each case and what was the purpose of each contract?

3. In the case of expenditures for publicity and/or information
made within the Department by its publicity or information divi-
sion, what was the amount in each case and the purpose of the
expenditure?



